St Pinnock Parish Council

Minutes of the remote Meeting via Zoom of St Pinnock Parish Council held on Monday, 20th July 2020 at 7.30pm.

Present. Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), D Mills (Vice Chairman), H Knapman, Mrs J Philp, G Crabb, A Jevons.

Also attending. Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk) Cllr P Seeva (Cornwall Council)

| ltem No. | | Action by |
|-------------|--|--------------|
| 1 | Public Session for items on the agenda (10 minutes). Meeting then closes to the public, but parishioners and visitors are welcome to remain if they so wish. There were no members of the public present. Cornwall Council – Cllr P Seeva reported on the fist remote meeting of Cornwall Council. | <u></u> |
| 2 | Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. D Stevens, J Emmerson. | |
| 3 | Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda. None declared at this stage of the meeting. | |
| 4 | To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on the 18th June 2020. The Minutes of the Meeting held on the 18 th June 2020 were approved and signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr Mrs J Philp and unanimously agreed. | |
| 5 | Matters arising from the Minutes. There were no matters arising from the Minutes. | |
| 6 | Accounts / Financial Matters – To approve that all payments continue to be approved by Councillors via post / email and cheques authorised by the Chairman and Cllr G Crabb during the Coronavirus pandemic. Agreed; proposed by Cllr J Philp, seconded by Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed. The Council also agreed to order a Remembrance Sunday Wreath for £17.00 with an additional donation of £23.00 as in previous years (total £40.00). | |
| 7 | Planning Applications – to record the councils response on the following applications and consider any further applications received between the publication of the agenda and the meeting. a) PA20/05010 Troy Davies and Any Slater, land south of Rosevale, East Taphouse – Proposed residential development for one self-build dwelling. Object as per previous applications for this site. The entrance located on the bend in the road is unsuitable. Pre-application advice did not recommend a dwelling on this site. Proposed by Cllr H Knapman, seconded by Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed. b) PA20/05136 D Fry, St Barnabas CE Multi Academy Trust, Braddock VA of E School, East Taphouse – Construction of new outdoor learning | |

| | building at existing primary school. Cllr J Philp explained the reason for this application. Support – proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr A Jevons and unanimously agreed. | |
|----|---|-------|
| 8 | Playing Field, East Taphouse – to report on the reopening of the play area following the Coronavirus lockdown and actions to safeguard those using the site. Cllr G Crabb had reopened the playing field and displayed the Coronavirus notices that included information on self-distancing. | |
| 9 | A390 Weed Spraying 2020 – to decide if work is carried out to spray the weeds and appoint a contractor, if necessary. Cllr H Knapman declared an interest and abstained. Cllr G Crabb reported that East Tahouse looked better for having the weeds treated, and left to grow they would eventually break the tarmac. It was proposed by Cllr A Jevons, seconded by Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed the previous contractor, A Knapman be asked to carry out this work. | Clerk |
| 10 | Parish Matters – to include a) Connon Bridge Landfill Site - to report any feedback from the Parish Councils objection to the application PA20/04625 Cornwall Energy recovery Ltd, Waste transfer Station at Connon Bridge, East Taphouse – Request for a Scoping Opinion; and actions to be taken. Cllr D Mills notified the Council there was nothing to report following the parish councils' objections to the recent planning application for the waste transfer station. Cllr P Seeva reported on the feedback from residents and the neighbouring parishes he had spoken to that supported the Parish Councils objection campaign "Enough is Enough". Cllr P Seeva offered to financially support the campaign from his Councillor Community Chest fund, should this be required. It was agreed that campaign billboards etc be made once the planning application is received should the scoping application be approved. A leaflet had been distributed to residents and the local radio station would be contacted. b) St Pinnock Church – to discuss the latest correspondence received in relation to the sale of the church and it's change of use. Councillors had received the latest documents in relation to the sale of the church, and felt that regardless of any comments made, the Church Commissioners wanted to "off load" the building. The Parish Council had not received answers to their questions raised or confirmation as to what was happening about the purchased burial plots. It was proposed by Cllr J Philp, seconded by Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed another email be sent. | Clerk |
| 11 | Date of the next Meeting – Monday, 17 th August 2020. The Clerk, Chairman and Vice Chairman will decide if the next meeting is a normal meeting or remote, depending on information received from CALC. | |
| 12 | To close the Meeting. There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.18pm. | |

Dated. 17th August 2020

Signed.